



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Alan Guo</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Landmarks Preservation Board</i>		Position Title: <i>Get Engaged Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: 8/3/2018	Term of Position: * 9/1/2018 to 8/31/2019 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Whittier Heights</i>	Zip Code: 98117	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>Alan is a Civil Engineer for Davido Consulting Group in Seattle where he performs design work for site drainage, grading and water/sewer services. Alan was a research assistant during his undergraduate career at UW where he demonstrated a variety of laboratory tasks such as extraction and analyzation of disinfection by-products, and assisted with preparation of test samples and daily administrative tasks. Alan's noteworthy volunteer experience in DIRT Corps has prepared him for the Landmarks Preservation Board where he can mutually provide his personal experiences while he gains more as well.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Jenny A. Durkan</i> Mayor of Seattle	

FILED
CITY OF SEATTLE
18 AUG - 7 AM 9:51
CITY CLERK

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Alan Guo, EIT

Education

University of Washington - Seattle, Washington, United States

September 2013 - June 2017

- Civil and Environmental Engineering Major
- Environmental Science and Resource Management Minor
- Cumulative GPA: 3.42
- EIT #35479

University of Leon – Leon, Castilla y Leon, Spain

August 2015 – September 2015

- Study Abroad - UW Honors Program Exploration Seminar
- International Environmental Law and Land Management Course

Work Experience

Davido Consulting Group, Seattle, Washington

June 2017 - Present

Civil Engineer, EIT

- Performs design work for site drainage, grading and water/sewer services
- Attends meetings and coordinates projects with clients, architects and other involved parties
- Prepares construction and drainage design documents and reports for project submittal

NASA Goddard Space Flight Center, Greenbelt, Maryland

June 2016 - August 2016

Environmental Engineering Intern

- Created a campus-wide database that catalogs environmental management processes
- Assisted Environmental Program Managers at NASA with various environmental projects
- Assisted additional interns with hazardous waste auditing and inspections around campus

University of Washington, Seattle, Washington

May 2014 – June 2016

Research Assistant

- Assisted with the preparation and photolysation of Chlorine/UV light samples
- Extracted and analyzed disinfection by-products created from photochemical activation of chlorine
- Assisted in any other tasks, assignments and experiments needed to be completed in the lab

Volunteer History

- Environmental restoration with DIRT Corps, Mountains to Sound Greenway (2016-2017)
- Skyline High School Key Club Board Member (2011-2013)
 - Over 100 hours volunteered in addition to volunteer coordination with organizations

Achievements

- Co-authorship on a manuscript currently in the process of being published by Water Research
- Harold E. Miller Memorial Scholarship: 2016-2017
- Mary Gates Research Scholarship: 2014-2015
- Dean's List: Autumn 2013, Autumn 2015, Autumn 2016, Winter 2016, Spring 2017
- Direct Freshman Admission in the Civil and Environmental Engineering department

Clubs/Activities/Interests

- Member of American Society of Civil Engineers
- Member of American Water Works Association
- University of Washington College of Engineering Peer Mentor (2016-2017)

Landmarks Preservation Board

12 Members: Pursuant to *Ordinance No. 106348*, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year term for 11 members, and 1-year term for Get Engaged Member:

- 12 Mayor-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	1	1.	At- Large	Deb Barker	08-15-16	08-14-19	2nd	Mayor
5	M	3	2.	At-Large	Manish Chalana	08-15-17	08-14-20	1st	Mayor
-	-	-	3.	Structural Engineer	vacant	08-15-16	08-14-19	-	Mayor
1	M	6	4.	Get Engaged	Alan Guo	09-01-18	08-31-19	1st	Mayor
6	M	6	5.	Architect	Jordan Kiel	08-15-15	08-14-18	1st	Mayor
6	F	6	6.	Urban Planning	Kathleen Durham	08-15-15	08-14-18	1st	Mayor
6	M	4	7.	Real Estate	Garrett Hodgins	08-15-16	08-14-19	1st	Mayor
6	F	6	8.	At-Large	Julianne Patterson	08-15-15	08-14-18	1st	Mayor
6	M	7	9.	Historian	Steven Treffers	08-15-16	08-14-19	1st	Mayor
6	F	6	10.	Architect	Kristen Johnson	08-15-16	08-14-19	2nd	Mayor
6	M	3	11.	Finance	Russell Coney	08-15-16	08-14-19	1st	Mayor
6	M	4	12.	Historian	Richard Freitas	08-15-16	08-14-19	1st	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
					Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U									
Mayor	7	4			1				1 (South Asian)	9			
Council													
Other													
Total	7	4			1				1	9			

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
 - **G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown
 - RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*